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Date: 1/8/2025 Instrument #: 100377 

Instrument Location: Glacier Bay National Park  

Supervisor Name and Agency: Jarred Mitrea – National Park Service 

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument: 
Instrument received from Crime lab and placed in service to replace instrument that was having 
diaignostic issues.   

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below. 

In Service Date/Time: January 1, 2025 @ 1516 

Out of Service Date/Time: Click or tap here to enter text. 

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes 

Instrument is replacing 100414. MNC 1/9/25 

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov. 

8 MNC 1/9/25 
Passing VOC occurred on 1/8/25, see email chain below. 
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Forensic Scientist 

Alaska State Crime Lab 

907-269-5628 

  

From: Mitrea, Jarred R <Jarred_Mitrea@nps.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 2:24 PM 
To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Change of status Glacier Bay Datamaster SN#100414 

  

I’m currently waiting for the instrument to warm up and get the tank installed. It was apparently in an 
unheated storage area and I wanted it to come up to room temp before getting it all hooked up. II’ll get 
the other sent back probably tomorrow, is USPS an acceptable option or do you have a requirement for 
shipping? 

  

Jarred Mitrea 

Glacier Bay National Park 

Law Enforcement Ranger / Pilot 

907-723-7630 

From: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 2:19:39 PM 
To: Mitrea, Jarred R <Jarred_Mitrea@nps.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Change of status Glacier Bay Datamaster SN#100414 

  

  

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening 
attachments, or responding.   

  

Thank you! Were you able to get the new instrument in service? 

 You don't often get email from jarred_mitrea@nps.gov. Learn why this is important  
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Derek J Walton 

Forensic Scientist 

Alaska State Crime Lab 

907-269-5628 

  

From: Mitrea, Jarred R <Jarred_Mitrea@nps.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 1:56 PM 
To: DPS SCDL Toxicology (DPS sponsored) <dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov> 
Subject: Change of status Glacier Bay Datamaster SN#100414 

  

  

Hello,  

  

Here is the form for the change is status / out of service form.  

  

  

Respectfully, 

  

Jarred Mitrea 

Glacier Bay National Park 

Law Enforcement Ranger / Pilot 

Office: 907-697-2685 

 You don't often get email from jarred_mitrea@nps.gov. Learn why this is important  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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